
From: Carl Seider
To: Michael Benner
Cc: RMO Mailbox
Subject: RE: Notice of Application for Severance - B-09-21 Hayes
Date: October 20, 2023 9:11:59 AM
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Hi Michael,
 
Please note that this property is not located within a vulnerable source protection area, therefore have no
comments on this application under the Clean Water Act.

Regards,
 
Carl Seider
Risk Management Official

519.376.3076 Ext. 201 
237897 Inglis Falls Road 
Owen Sound, ON N4K 5N6 
www.greysauble.on.ca   

 
This email communication and accompanying documents are intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  Any use of this information by
individuals or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all the copies (electronic or otherwise) immediately.  Thank you for your cooperation.

 
 
 
 

From: Michael Benner <mbenner@georgianbluffs.ca> 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Al Hastie <al_hastie@bgcdsb.org>; Angela Zolaturiuk <angela_zolaturiuk@superiorpropane.com>; B
Bloomfield <bbloomfield@owensound.ca>; Circ WPS <circulations@wsp.com>; Consents MPAC
<lpuconsents@mpac.ca>; Consultations Metis <consultations@metisnation.org>; Desiree van Dijk
<dvandijk@owensound.ca>; Georgian Bluffs Applications <georgian.bluffs@greysauble.on.ca>; Jayme
Bastarache <jayme_bastarache@bwdsb.on.ca>; Jessica Pegelo - MTO <Jessica.Pegelo@ontario.ca>; Juanita
Meekins <execassist.ri@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>; Land Use Hydro One <landuseplanning@hydroone.com>;
NEC Owen Sound <necowensound@ontario.ca>; Notice Review Infrastructure Ontario
<NoticeReview@infrastructureontario.ca>; OPG <executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com>; Planning Grey
<planning@grey.ca>; Reil Warrilow <associate.ri@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>; RMO Mailbox
<rmo@greysauble.on.ca>; Robert Martin <archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>; Row Centre
<rowcentre@bell.ca>; Shelley Crummer <shelley_crummer@bwdsb.on.ca>; Sparlings Propane
<infofl@parkland.ca>; Sparlings Wiarton <sparlings@parkland.ca>; Superior Propane
<customerservice@superiorpropane.com>; Union Gas <ONTUGLLandsINQ@uniongas.com>
Subject: Notice of Application for Severance - B-09-21 Hayes
 
Please find attached a Notice of Complete Application and Public Meeting for application
B-09-21, Robert Hayes.
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Michael Benner, MCIP RPP
Principal Planner
Township of Georgian Bluffs
P: 519-376-2729 x. 201 | mbenner@georgianbluffs.ca  
Find us: www.georgianbluffs.ca

 

The Township of Georgian Bluffs is located on the traditional lands of the Ojibway, Odawa and Pottawatomi
people who have inhabited this land for time immemorial, and the Chippewas of Nawash and the Chippewas
of Saugeen, now known as the Saugeen Ojibway Nation; the traditional keepers of this land.

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Confidentiality Warning: This message and any
attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and
delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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